

ABOUT ME

Dedicated educator with 11 years of high school teaching and 7 years of college lecturing experience in humanities and social sciences. Skilled in teamwork, conflict resolution, and academic development. Seeking to contribute my expertise to institutions that value growth and offer opportunities for advancement, including editorial work in scholarly publications.

CONTACT



09606117921



TitSer Cris



🦳 sobremesanac@gmail.com cristopher.sobremesana@email.lcup.edu. ph

TRAININGS, SPEAKERSHIP & PUBLICATION

- Published Research Journal Advanced Journal of STEM Education (AJOSED)
- Division Filipino Subject Speaker for MATATAG Curriculum
- Regional (NCR) Test Construction Writer for Structure of Observed Learning Outcomes (SOLO)
- Resource Speaker for the following topics: Journalism, Assessment, & Strategies
- e-Saliksik Researchers
- Module Writer & Validator from DepEd
- Graphic Illustrator
- **Demonstration Teacher**

SKILLS

- **Academic Writing & Editing**
- Research & Curriculum Development
- Team Collaboration & Conflict Resolution
- Public Speaking & Presentation
- Educational Technology & LMS Platforms

CRISTOPHER S. SOBREMESANA

MASTER TEACHER COLLEGE LECTURER II

EDUCATION

LA CONSOLACION UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

36 units | Doctor of Philosophy major in Educational Leadership & Management

THE NATIONAL TEACHERS COLLEGE-MANILA

2012 - 2019 | Master of Arts in Education - Filipino

NAVOTAS POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE

2007 - 2011 | Bachelor of Secondary Education - Filipino

EXPERIENCE

2019-**PRESENT**

MASTER TEACHER I Tangos National High School

- Teaches grades using appropriate and innovative teaching strategies
- Undertakes activities to improve performance indicators
- Supervises curricular and co-curricular projects and activities
- Maintains updated student school records
- Counsels and guides students
- · Supports activities of governmental and nongovernmental organizations
- Conducts Action Plan
- · Mentors co-teachers in content and skills difficulties
- Evaluates teacher-made tests and interpret results

2017-**PRESENT**

INSTRUCTOR II

Navotas Polytechnic College

- Teaches grades using appropriate and innovative teaching strategies.
- Checking and assessing students' work

2013-2022

CONSULTANT

Asian Institute of Computer Studies

- · Help implement changes to curriculum based on data
- · Advise academic intervention programs

2015-2020

JOURNALISM ADVISER Tangos National High School

· Adviser is limited to technical guidance about journalism.